a2 1 reschedule it, yes.
1222 2 SEE CHECK THE COURT: So do you have the
1IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF WESTMORELAND COUNTY, PA. 112223 3 IN NE)SI- IEANS copy of the cancelled check and the
! CIVIL ACTION-LAW naz 4 agreement with the attorney that you
2 e nazzw 5 hired?
4 LARRY BUJDOS, )
y SEAEEEE ; 1zzn B MS. BUIDOS: We can call her
é s, | No. 1849 of 2012-D RETECI § office. I just gave her a check on
7 DEBORAH BUJDOS, i REZ I Friday, so it hasn't -A| TERED
B Defendant. } 112236 9 THE COURT: Oh, you did?ﬁ
2 nzzas 10 MS. BUIDOS: Right. It hasn't
0 HERRD: - Juty e 20t nzzas 11 come through yet.
11 BEFORE: Harry F. Smail, Jr., Judge
52 nzzan 12 THE COURT: How much of a check
13 CONTEMPT HEARING na2e 13 did you give her?
14 * W nzzas 14 MS. BUIDOS: A hundred dollars.
15 APPERRANCES 112244 15 THE COURT: Oh, and that was for
e . . 112245 16 an initial consult; correct?
j; on penatt 01L.1:L:5: St}fllg;.l i-és:quirre 112245 17 ALTERED = MS. BUIDOS: But she has -- she
L5 (oA BEHATEGE AN BEERduR: 1224 18 is -- I have retained her, and that's
0 fro se 12240 19 why -- her office -- if you call her
1zzso 20 office, you can confirm it.
22 112263 21 THE COURT: You signed an
':/.'5 112253 22 agreement with her -- a fee agreement?
JII 1zzsr 23 MS. BUJDOS: She's sending me
‘ 1zz58 24 the engagement letter, yes, today.
nzaez 25 BIAS 4 THE COURT: That's not what she
3
1 (PROCEEDINGS CONVENED -- 11:21 A.M.) ii2ses 1 told me. I had my staff talk to
123 2 THE COURT: We are going to call yzzor 2 Bernadette Staroschuckpqp WHA(
12 3 the case of Larry A. Bujdos, 112307 3HE KNOWS | DID MS. BUIDOS: Okay.
mane 4 Plaintiff, vs. Deborah A. Bujdos, 2 4 NOT HAVE MY THE COURT: Okay. She said she
1a2me 5 Defendant. Case No. 1849 of 2012-D. nazmz 5 OWN had a two-hour consult with you. You
na1zz 6 And we would ask counsel to n2e4 6 FUNDS TO PAY did not hire her. You did not pay he[
112125 T enter their appearance for the record. w2317 T WITH AND THEY her requisite fee, which, apparently,
n22s 8 MS. WHALEN: Linda Whalen, for 112320 8 DENIED ME was a couple thousand dollars.
nevzr 9 plaintiff, Larry Bujdos. nazszn 9ACCESS TO PAY MS. BUIDOS: I wasn't asked to
watzs 10 THE COURT: Okay. And we'll naszz 10 AN ATTORNEY  pay that, sir. I'm sorry.
marze 11 have both parties please stand and 1azs 11 THE COURT: She indicated to my
2t 12 raise your right hand to be sworn in. 1aszr 12 staff that you did not provide her a
n21es 13 (LARRY BUIDOS AND DEBORAH BUJDOS WERE DULY SWORN.) | 112328 retainer fee and she is not hired by
112148 14 THE COURT: Now, we are here 112334 you. And you have now lied to me on
112148 15 today for a petition for contempt, and the record that, in fact, she was
112152 16 that was filed by Attorney Whalen. hired. You were aiready told that you
112158 17 But I also did receive a -- I guess by would have a copy of a cancelled check
12158 18 e-mail -- a motion for dismissal of and a fee agreement, and you don't
1zzez 19 the July 11, 2016, hearing or at least have that.
112206 20 to reschedule it so the defendant has 112348 20 And, further, the attorney that
112208 21 her attorney present. 12as 21 you told us is representing you, says
1 22 And that's the title of the na2zss 22 that she is not hired and you are not
nazaz 23 motion. And you filed that pro se? 112355 23 her client at this point in time
12z 24 MS. BUIDOS: Only because I 112358 24 ecause she said that she needed even
112216 25 couldn't get -- Ms. Whalen refused to 12401 25 a couple thousand dollars to review
4
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nxu 1 the docket and she's not sure if she nzsaz 1 THE COURT: Okay.
nao 2 Can do anything that the prior nases 2 MS. WHALEN: The E-Z-GO
nzen 3 attorney hasn't already done. And she nse 3 gas-powered golf cart was returned.
w4 indicated that she had told you that. nzse 4 The oak kitchen cabinet that was not
w 5 And that you showed up to her nzsso 5 fastened to the wall was returned.
«» 6 oOffice without any pleadings, no nasso 6 THE COURT: Okay.
nuz 7 docket. You didn't have any nasse 7 MS. WHALEN: An item was
na2s 8 Vverification of the paperwork, and all nss 8 returned that wasn't on the list that
wuzr 9 yoU talked about was, apparently, this nzsse 9 Was ordered to be returned.
nz 10 Court's 703 reports. nazsse 10 THE COURT: Okay.
nzen 11 So your motion is denied, and we 112800 11 MS. WHALEN: And that was a
nazss 12 are going to proceed at this time. nzso 12 Cabinet that had been in the foyer.
12 13 Attorney Whalen, are you ready? nsu 13 The beveled glass kitchen cabinet
112640 14 MS. WHALEN: I am, Your Honor. n=o 14 Shelves were not returned. We have
112041 15 MS. BUIDOS: May I respond? nazsi0 15 pictures of the items. They got
22 16 YOUr Honor, may I respond? nzs1e 16 rained on because there was a
12ea2 17 THE COURT: You may. It's not ni 17 thunderstorm Wednesday night.
nass 18 going to change anything, but you can. 112817 18 THE COURT: I'm sorry?
1244 19 MS. BUIDOS: You knOW, I feel nae17 19 MS. WHALEN: There was a
nus 20 that -- I was just on the telephone nass 20 thunderstorm Wednesday night, so these
nas 21 With her secretary. I don't know why ns2 21 items got rained on. They were
naess 22 things have been -- nsz 22 returned in front of the garage to the
112088 23 THE COURT: Well, we were on the |.x=23 driveway.
nzs 24 telephone with her. naszr 24 THE COURT: Are they damaged?
naess 25 MS. BUIDOS: Okay. Well, I 12620 25 MS. WHALEN: Yes. There will be
SEE CORI STARK TESTIMONY §HE DELIVERD AND VIDEOED ALL ITEMS NOT RAINED ON 7
= 1 tried to talk to her. When I left her nzn 1 testimony about that. But we wanted
nso 2 that day, she said what I should do is nzwn 2 to acknowledge --
nzsee 3 ask to reschedule, and she is taking nasu 3 THE COURT: I just want to make
nzse 4 Me on as a client, but -- nwws 4 sure that the third item was a cabinet
naso 5 THE COURT: That is not what she |.z» 5 that-- but it was the bevel glassed
nzn 6 told this Court today. nse 6 Ccabinet?
nasn 7 MS. BUJDOS: Well, she -- nase 7 MS. WHALEN: No.
s 8 THE COURT: Ma'am, I have made .=« 8 THE COURT: It was not?
nzsw 9 My ruling. The motion is denied. nawae 9 MS. WHALEN: It was not. It was
112516 10 MS. BUIDOS: Sir -- sir, please. nzae 10 something different.
1rasa7 11 THE COURT: Ma'am, the motion is | s« 11 THE COURT: Was it a wood
nwse 12 denied. nzw 12 Cabinet or a metal or --
nasar 13 Attorney Whalen, you may 12sas 13 MS. WHALEN: It was a cabinet
nzz 14 proceed. And is there any need for nxe 14 that had been in the foyer, which I
nas2s 15 sequestration at this time? nsw 15 think had a granite top and a glass
n2s2r 16 MS. WHALEN: I understand the nasss 16 door on it.
nas2e 17 - Witnesses are sequestered. I have my nassy 17 MR. BUIDOS: Right. two glass
nzs0 18 first witness in the courtroom. The nasss 18 dOOrS.
w2 19 other people, to my understanding, are 12sss 19 THE COURT: Okay.
nzsw 20 Not testifying. n2ess 20 MS. WHALEN: That was returned,
112538 21 THE COURT: Oh, that's fine. n=s 21 but it wasn't ordered to be returned.
% 22 Okay. naroe 22 THE COURT: So that one wasn't
nasar 23 MS. WHALEN: IfI may, Your nzes 23 damaged as a result of it being
nasws 24 Honor, a few items were returned last n2res 24 granite and glass; correct?
nse 256 Wednesday night about 9:30 p.m. naros 25 MS. WHALEN: The wood.
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is2r02 1 eliminate a major asset. I took the 12238 1 Al Right.
152108 2 truck over to the townhouse where I 152245 2 Q. Okay. I'm going to go down through the list,
152108 3 lived, and it was in my garage, and I 12252 3 and I just want to know can you tell me first the
152011 4 still own it. And I wasn't in w2255 4 locations of all of the garages on the property if the

mw 5 contempt of anything. 1sz2ss 5 house is considered, I guess, center of the property,
a2 B She could have filed whatever 1s2303 6 can you give me directions as to where the garages were?
LEIRPI 4 she wanted to -- call the police and wazer 7 Al Sure.
152118 8 she wants to call it a police report. 152308 8§ Q. Okay. And I know they have different -- you
152118 9 I was not in contempt of court, and he 152311 9 refer to them as different names. Go ahead.
152122 10 threw it out. She doesn't know what 1s2213 10 AL Garage number one -- okay -- that's the
12124 11 she's talking about. 152216 11 oldest garage. That was built -- I started to build
12126 12 BY MS. BUIDOS: 152320 12 that 30 years ago. It's a brick garage, five-door
w2z 13 Q. Did you know that I wrecked the blue truck, 152223 13 garage. It's to the left of the house and probably 200
w2126 14 that I needed to use that gray truck? Did you know 152328 14  feet from the house -- a corner of the house. The
w23 15 that? 15223 156 closest point.
sz 16 MS. WHALEN: Objection as to 15232 16 Behind that garage is garage number two. I
152122 17 relevance, 152237 17 built that in '95 I think or '96, somewhere around
152121 18 THE COURT: What's the relevance 152240 18  there. That's a three-door garage, and it's right
152123 19 to the proceeding we are at today, and 152244 19  behind garage number one. It's probably about 15 feet
w2135 20 how is that tied to what I restricted 152045 20 behind it. And it's a three-car garage, three doors on
152140 271 to you, which was just the vehicles 152355 21  it. And then about 400 or 500 hundred feet behind the
152143 22 that he has no keys on? That doesn't 152257 22 house on the right side looking -- standing with your
152145 23 have anything to do with a 1988 truck. 152150 23 back to the house. The garage one and two are to the
152149 24 MS. BUIDOS: Well, I'm trying to 152402 24 left.
152152 25 establish the credibility because he's is2e02 25 Q. Right.

217 219

2 1 stating things on the record. weaos 1 AL The new garage -- okay -- garage number 3 is
m2rse 2 THE COURT: That's up to me to 152408 2 a little bit off to the right. It's probably 450 feet
152185 3 make that determination for the 15th 1s2¢11 3 from the house.
52158 4 time probably at this time. w22 4 Q. Okay. What I would like to do, then, is go
152159 5 MS. BUIDOS: I'm finished with 152415 5 down through the list. As far as the dining room set,
152159 B him, Your Honor. Thank you very much. 1s2420 6  which garage was it in?
w20 T THE COURT: Thank you. I have a 152421 1 Al Garage number one.
152201 8 couple of questions. sz 8 Q. One. Okay.
152201 9 MS. BUIDOS: Thank you, Larry. 152426 9 And the oak kitchen cabinet?
152200 10 L is2e2s 10 A, In the house.
w2203 11 CROSS-EXAMINATION 1s2e2s 11 Q. That was in the house. Two kitchen ceiling
152206 12 BY THE COURT: 152438 12 lights?
s2ze 13 Q. Do you know specifically the date when you 1s2e3m 13 AL That was in the new garage, garage number
ws2z0r 14 left the marital residence, what that date was? 1s2¢40 14  three way behind the house that she says was flooded.
is221 16 AL I think it was September 12th. w2z 15 QL That's fine. 1 know there's a disparity on
sz 16 Q. September 12th of 20127 152445 16 that.
s2z1s 17 AL 2012. 152446 17 Three hydraulic garage jacks. Where were
w221 18 Q. Okay. When you would return to do the views, 152449 18 they located at?
152228 19 were you permitted to do -- I know you were restricted 152050 19 AL Probably in garage number one.
152220 20 from that -- did you ever go inside of the marital home? waesz 200 Q. Okay. Power washers -- the two power
w2z 21 AL Never. 152458 21 washers?

2 22 Q. Never? 52458 22 A They were down in the new garage, garage
1s22m 23 AL Never. Wouldn't even go close to it. 152502 23 number three.
12235 24 Q. Okay. So it was only the garages that you s2s0s 24 Q. Okay. And the shrub and hedge trimmer?
152238 256 went in? 152508 25 AL In the shed in front of garage number one.

218
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1 THE COURT: At that point in s 1 ask you a question?
2 time, ma'am, if you choose you can 1sas2s 2 THE COURT: You may.
3 then defer your case-in-chief to that sz 3 MS. BUIDOS: When Ms. Whalen
4 date. And if you are then wsu 4 keeps referring that I drag this on,
« 5 represented, that attorney can conduct s 5 Your Honor, I asked the Court to
-« 6 Yyour case-in-chief. Is that what you s 6 dismiss this so that we could deal
7 would prefer to do? s 7 With it afterwards so that I wasn't
8 MS. BUIDOS: Uh-huh. s 8 excluded from the home until we did
9 THE COURT: You have to say that |wse 9 it. Just until we finished the
10 on the record. Yes, you agree with sasa 10 divorce.
11 that? 153545 11 And I have followed everything.
12 MS. BUIDOS: I agree. ssa 12 Ms. Whalen, if anybody looks at the
13 THE COURT: Okay. s 13 docket, they will see she has
14 MS. WHALEN: Judge, you said s 14 purposely denied this for four years.
15 September 2? s 16 Purposely. And I could prove that.
16 THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. w00 16 And you know what? I'm going to
17 MS. WHALEN: I'm good. w03 17 pursue this today. Because I have
18 MS. BUIDOS: That's not going to s%os 18  been through too much with this. And,
19 work for me. The 22nd would be w3508 19 you know, it's not my fault that we
20 better. swn 20 are here. I asked you in two motions
21 THE COURT: Why doesn't the 2nd | ==« 21 to dismiss exclusive possession of the
22 work for you, ma'am? 16 22 home, only until the divorce -- until
23 MS. BUIDOS: Because that's 15810 23 We got finished with the divorce.
24 exactly when -- let me look at my 153821 24 You denied it. We wouldn't be
25 calendar to make sure. w24 25 here. We would probably be done by
229 231
w1 THE COURT: That's fine. sw27 1 NOW. S0, you know, it's not my fault
2 MS. BUIDOS: I was hoping to get wsw2e 2 that I have got proof on the docket to
3 an apartment possibly by then and be ss3 3 Show that Ms. Whalen has purposely
4 moving my stuff that weekend. suss 4 delayed this with vexatious hearings
5 THE COURT: What's September 9th |:w» 5 over dogs and cars and whatever,
6 look like? sw« 6 holding money so you can't get an
7 MS. BUJDOS: That's fine. swe 7 attorney.
8 MS. WHALEN: I'm supposed to be |isw« 8 Your Honor, I am not the one
9 away. s 9 that's holding this back.
10 THE COURT: Okay What about 153847 10 THE COURT: WEH, I'm going to
11 the 22nd? swa 11 grant that we are going to reconvene
12 MS. WHALEN: I can do the 22nd. s 12 0N September 22. This will be the
13 It's just, you know, obviously, my s 13 last hearing. No continuances will be
14 preference would be for September 2nd w5 14 granted. If you show up here without
15 since this has been dragging on and on s 16 counsel, you better be prepared to
16 and on and on. And if I understand swe 16 Move forward pro se.
17 you directly, Your Honor, it sounds 1saros 17 MS. BUIDOS: I will have an
18 like you have asked the special swos 18 attorney.
19 divorce master to withhold his opinion 153708 19 THE COURT: Well, you said that
20 until we get finished with this. sz 20 about being here today on the June
21 THE COURT: Well -- sa0e 21 16th too.
2 22 MS. WHALEN: And that will be a 15311 22 MS. BUJDOS: Well --
23 year past the time that we started the 15712 23 THE COURT: And you don't have
24 master's trial. s 24 - @n attorney with you nor did that
25 MS. BUIDOS: Your Honor, may I saas 26 attorney that you indicated say she

232
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sarar 1 was hired.
153719 2 MS. BUIDOS: Your Honor, she
153720 3 asked me to call you and ask to
isarze 4 reschedule. She couldn't be here.
4 5 THE COURT: Ma'am, I'm not going
25 B to get into a dispute with you about ERPES F1OATE
153727 1 that. I have already made my order. ‘
13730 8 MS. BUIDOS: I just want to have 7 1 hereby certify that the proceedings are
1sarar 9 this straight on the record. That's 8 contained tully and accurately in the notes taken by me
15T 10 all. 9 at the hearing of the within cause and that this copy is
153732 11 THE COURT: We will reconvene on 10  a true and correct transcript of the same.
1sar3s 12 Thursday, September 22nd. I have the ,IH
1sar3s 13 order right now in hand. I'm going to 1.-.;_
153737 14 sign it. Please wait outside. Don't 14 G
153740 15 leave until you have copies of the 15 Official Court Reporter
153740 16 orders in hand. “
wara 17 MS. WHALEN: What time will we LF
153743 18 convene, Your Honor? :;
153745 19 THE COURT: 10 a.m.
153748 20 MR. BUIDOS: Will this be all 21
1sars 21 day, Your Honor?
15375 22 THE COURT: Ms, Bujdos, will it
153754 23 be all day? -
159755 24 MS. BUIDOS: It will be, because
153785 25 I'm going to need to present all the
233 '
s 1 witnesses to prove what Mr. Bujdos has
153800 2 lied about. All of this stuff that --
153802 3 THE COURT: That may change,
153804 4 sir, if the attorney conducts the
153808 D case-in-chief, so I'm not going to
153808 B say.
153809 7 MS. BUIDOS: Maybe. Butit's
153810 8 pretty hard not to.
[EECREN | THE COURT: We're going to allow
153843 10 for it to be a whole day. I don't
153815 11 know if it will go the whole day or
153815 12 not.
153818 13 Anybody in the audience may
152820 14 leave, but, obviously, but I would ask
153822 15 the parties and counsel to remain
15382¢ 16 until you get a copy of these orders.
1sas27 17 MS. WHALEN: Thank you, Your
18 Honor.
19 (PROCEEDINGS ADJOURNED -- 3:38 P.M.)
20
21
22
23
24
25
234
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12s2a2 1 sitting there for storage because they PETET I | MS. WHALEN: No, Your Honor.
125245 2 belonged to someone else. 125418 2 THE COURT: Based on that
125247 3 THE COURT: Well, then ask that 125419 3 question alone, ma'am, any question of
125248 4 as the question. 2sa2r 4 him?
w 5 MS. BUIDOS: I did ask that, 125021 B MS. BUIDOS: No, Your Honor.

24 6 Your Henor. 125022 6 THE COURT: All right. Thank
125248 T THE COURT: I'm going to sustain 125422 T you. You may stand down. You can
125250 8 the objection. 128422 8 either stay in the gallery you want or
125250 9 BY MS. BUIDOS: 1zsa2z 9 you are excused.
1zs250 10 Q. So why were they just sitting there -- is 125430 10 REPORTED PER 1IRY ! think this is probably a good
125253 11 what I said. Do you have any idea why they were just zsen 11 AFTER time to take a break. Let's get back
125258 12 sitting there and not being used and just sitting behind 12543 12 BDEAY around 10 after 1, about 20 minutes.
125300 13 cars in front of -- 125637 13 That will give everybody an
2suo 14 A, That's not my space. I can't answer why 125430 14 opportunity to stretch your legs and
nzs300 15 something was set where it was set. 125440 15 get reorganized. We will lock the
125305 16 THE COURT: So he doesn't know. 125443 16 courtroom so you can leave your items
125308 17 Move on. 125445 17 here if you so desire, and they will
125310 18 MS. BUIDOS: I'm finished. 125448 18 not be disturbed or touched.
125311 19 Thank you. 125448 19 (PROCEEDINGS RECESSED -- 12:54 P.M.)
125311 20 THE COURT: Any further 132247 20 (PROCEEDINGS RECONVENED -- 1:22 P.M.)
125313 21 redirect? 132247 21 THE COURT: We are going to go
125313 22 Ma'am, you have to give her back 132058 22 back on the record, and the Court does
125313 23 the exhibits. 133002 23 wish to correct the record. In
125322 24 Do you have all the numbered 133004 24 reviewing our hearing and the
125324 28 exhibits, Attorney Whalen? 133007 25 information contained therein of June

105 107

25 1 MS. WHALEN: I do, Your Honor. 133000 1 the 16th, 2016, the Court was informed
125 2 THE COURT: Any further 133014 2 by Ms. Bujdos that the cabinets in
125332 3 questions of this witness? 133018 3 which she says she's storing clothes
1253 4 MS. WHALEN: Not for Mr. Bujdos. 1321 4 in and so forth where, in fact, she
125335 B THE COURT: Okay. I have one. 1z 5 took the position that they were her
125335 6 QIIRORNING PFRIIIRY RRAD RILINOS AND HIS FATHFRsT#F®I AINTIFF son Regis's cabinets.
125335 T m: CROSS-EXAMINATION 13025 T And it is also noted that
12533 8 BY OURT: NDFPLITY STOPPFD SIIRORNING 133027 8 Mr. Bujdos is still making claim that
25z 90 Q. To your knowledge, does Ms. Bujdos' son Regis 133029 9 they are his cabinets. But contrary
125344 10 have the same style of Craftsman workbenches in his 133022 10 to my recollection, it was noted and
1zsa4e 11 garage?SEE PHOTOS OF CRAFTSMAN BENCH IN REGIB,SFERDLES GARARGE  stated at that hearing by Ms. Bujdos
125040 12 AL He lived next door to me up until -- like, 133040 12 k that, in fact, her posture was that
125355 13 2008 to 2012, and he had some cabinets in his garage. I | 13304 13 those cabinets were Regis'. So,
1zs3s5e 14 can say that, yes. 133045 14 therefore, the Court stands corrected.
125000 15 Q. Do you know if they were Craftsman made or if 133048 15 Attorney Whalen, you may call
125403 16 they were a Sears model? 133049 16 your next witness.
w2sens 17 AL I never spent much time looking at the detail s 17 MS. WHALEN: Thank you, Your
125406 18  on his cabinets, sir. 13205 18 Honor. I would call Dan Bodnar.
wzsere 19 Q. Okay. But they were the same color as your 133084 19 WIFE GOT CHARGED EQR THE WORK BENCHES

THAT WERE NEVER THE PLAINTIFFS SEE SETTLEMENT
1zse12 20 father's cabinets? 2 DAN BODNAR, having been
2sen 21 AL I believe so. 21  first duly sworn, was examined
14 22 THE COURT: Okay. That's all I 22  and testified as follows:

125414 23 have. 23 *ow ok
125415 24 Based on those questions, 24 l
12415 25 anything further of this witness? 25 Y
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g4 1 MS. BUIDOS: I'm just clarifying 151939 1 don't know whether I have the keys for both of them or
151644 2 that he made -- that's a part of the 1 2 not.
15646 3 damage and whatever, clarifying it. 151942 3 MS. WHALEN: I have nothing
151850 4 MS. WHALEN: Nobody said it was 151040 4 further on r
2 5 part of the damage. 151945 B ss, just on
sz B THE COURT: It's not relevant. 151048 B the vehicles that he's indicatin
151653 7 I'm sustaining the objection. 151953 1 has no keys on?
151655 8 MS. BUIDOS: All right. Okay. isiese 8 MS. BUIDOS: I do.
15473 9 I'm finished with him. Thank you. 151955 9 THE COURT: What?
1saz1s 10 THE COURT: Any redirect at this 154957 10 MS. BUIDOS: Ido have a
151715 11 time? 151958 11 question.
sar1s 12 EE* 1s1ese 12 THE COURT: Go ahead. What is
151715 13 REDIRE INATION 151958 13 it?
w1 14 BY MS. WHALEN: 151055 14 MS. BUIDOS: The night of the
sz 15 Q. Mr. Bujdos, can you tell us what other cars 152001 15 Prowler and the incident, that was the
11724 16 specifically that you have no keys for? 152004 16 #same day that Dan Bodnar stole the *
159725 17 AL I'll have to think for a minute on that, you 152007 17 pickup truck after I wrecked mine.
sazar 18 know? 152008 18 That was the only vehicle I could
s 19 Q. Think for a minute. 152010 19 drive. And I had to start the Prowler
173 20 AL The Camaro convertible, the '67 El Camino. 152043 20 up because it's the only one that's an
151743 21 What else did I just mention? I mentioned '71 Ford 152018 21 automatic 1 could drive.
151747 22 pickup truck. I have no keys for that. I have keys for 152018 22 MS. WHALEN: Objection. That's
151750 23 the Road Runners. I have a key for the other Camaro. 152016 23 isn't a question.
154754 24 But, I mean, she has the spares. I mean, I have one key 52018 24 MS. BUIDOS: I just want
11757 25 for some of the vehicles. She has the other key and key 152020 25 that.
213 215
o1 1 fobs for the other vehicles. I justwant them back. 52021 1 MS. WHALEN: That wasn't a
1se0e 2 Q. Are there any other vehicles for which you 152021 2 question.
1s1e07 3 have absolutely no keys? 152022 3 THE COURT: And I'm going to
151808 4 A, I have to think about that for a second. 152022 4 sustain the objection. It wasn't a
11820 5  There's 15 or 16 cars for me to think about. 152024 5 question. Do you have a question?
151823 6 QL Okay. Well, think about it. 152024 B xkx
1sim2e 7 AL She definitely has a key for the -- she has a 152024 T RECROSS-EXAM N
151833 8  key and the fob for the Prowler. Okay? Because she 2025 8 Q. Is that the same day you took the '88 pickup?
1s1837 9 took it out of the garage at two o’'clock in the morning 152014 9 There's a record with the police department saying that
151539 10 one night. She had her son Michael come over and charge | 152037 10 you took it. Is that the same day?
151843 11 the battery. She drove the car out of the garage down 152000 11 THE WITNESS: Your Honor, can 1
1s1e4s 12 past my son's house to turn around in front of his 152028 12 answer this question the right way?
151843 13 neighbor and blew the horn. Only problem is he was 152042 13 MS. BUIDOS: Is that the same
w1854 14 videotaping her on his phone as she blew by. Okay? 152043 14 day?
151858 15 And then she sent a picture at two o'clock in 152042 15 THE COURT: You can answer it
151655 16 the morning to my friend Dan, and she says look at the 152044 16 from your perspective, yes.
1s190¢ 17 Prowler I found in my garage. "This is my new rid." 152045 17 MR. BUIDOS: She took me in
sam0n 18 She didn't know how to spell ride. It said, 152047 18 front of Judge Scherer for contempt of
1s1300 19 R-i-d. She has that key and the key fob for that. 152048 19 court for stealing that truck. I was
wsaanz 200 Q. Any other vehicles for which you have 152040 20 not in contempt of court. That truck
1s1845 21 absolutely no key? 152052 21 was in my name. And we had a hearing
w22 A, The '71 Ford pickup truck, the Camaro 152054 22 in front of Judge Scherer, and he
w1528 23 convertible. And to be honest with you, the 152058 23 threw it out because I was not in
151933 24 Metropolitans -- there's two Metropolitans, a 1954 and a 152050 24 contempt of anything because she said
15193 25 1960. I haven't done anything with those vehicles, so I 152101 25 I was going to sell the truck and
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159306 1 (phonetic) before I got thrown out of 15438 1 hasn't testified which keys he's
15137 2 the house -- right before I got thrown 151443 2 talking about because I don't have
151308 3 out of the house. That vehicle -- 1 15 3 any.
151321 4 had the keys for that vehicle. I had 151448 4 THE COURT: I'm going to give
22 B the keys for that vehicle. I bought 151444 D you this. I want it returned to me.
a2 B that -- it was 1996 when I bough that 151447 B But the go through paragraph O and ask
151328 T vehicle. And it sat in the garage for 154451 T him specifically.
151332 8 almost three years until he finally 51452 8 MS. BUIDOS: Okay. It says all
151232 9 went and got it out. 159457 9 titles, keys, remotes for all cars and
11335 10 I mean, you are going nowhere 151059 10 trucks including but not limited to
151336 11 with this. 151503 11 ignition keys. I don't have any of
151237 12 THE COURT: Sir, your comments 159507 12 those, but --
1133 13 about how she represents herself are 151518 13 THE COURT: Are you going to ask
151340 14 not warranted, so we are -- 151510 14 him about the keys to those specific
151343 15 MS. BUIDOS: You know, this 1sasz1 15 cars?
151344 16 isn't proper either with them laughing 11522 16 BY MS. BUIDOS:
151348 17 back there. wiszz 17 Q. So do you have keys to the -- you say that
151348 18 THE COURT: Ma'am, 151525 18 you have keys to the '37 Ford? You said that before;
wiase 19 cross-examination. Do you have any wisa0 19 right?
151350 20 further questions of this witness? 151530 20 THE COURT: Well, wait a minute.
151350 21 MS. BUIDOS: 1 do. 151531 21 Let him answer the question.
1saxst 22 BY MS. BUIDOS: 154532 22 Do you have keys to the '37
wis 23 Q. So how many keys do you actually have to 151532 23 Ford?
wavs7 24 certain vehicles? That's what I want to know. Because 151534 24 THE WITNESS: I have a set of
151400 25 I know you have one to the '57 Chevy. You had the '88 151505 25 keys. I have one key and a key fob.
209 211
oo 1 pickup truck. Somehow you had that because you had that | isss3s 1 My other key fob and other key was
1100 2 stolen from the driveway by Dan Bodnar. 151541 2 sitting on top of the plastic cabinet
151413 3 MS. WHALEN: Objection to the 151545 3 in that garage, and you have it.
151414 4 form of the question. 1sases 4 BY MS. BUIDOS:
151415 5 MS. BUIDOS: There's police 151545 5 Q. Okay. What about the '71 Ford pickup?
151406 6 reports for that. 151548 6 A, I have no keys for the '71 Ford pickup. I'll
150418 T MS. WHALEN: It assumes facts is1ss1 7 be ripping the ignition out of it if you don't give me
151419 8 not in evidence. is1ss 8 the keys for it. And you'll be paying a lot more for
151420 9 THE COURT: Ma'am, are you 1s1sss 9 the ignition than you are for a key.
151420 10 referring -- sason 10 Q. What about the '67 El Camino?
151421 11 MS. BUIDOS: I'm referring to 1sae0e 11 AL I have no keys for the '67 El Camino. I have
5422 12 the keys I'm being accused -- 151606 12 pictures of Vince with his jimmy opening up the doors,
1saezz 13 THE COURT: Hold on. Are you 11600 13 and the ignition has been ripped out of it.
151425 14 referring to paragraph O of my Order e 14 Q. Uh-huh. Okay.
151427 15 of Court on May the 18th, 2016. 151614 15 AL I have no keys for the Camaro convertible in
151420 16 MS. BUIDOS: Is that keys, Your 1s1e1s 16 that garage, none. Or the key fobs. You have them.
151420 17 Honor? isis2r 17 Q. All right. You know what? I also wanted to
1s1e30 18 THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. 15131 18 know -- you mentioned about the windows in the garage
e 19 MS. BUIDOS: I am referring to 133 19 being all covered, you couldn't see in there?
151432 20 that. 151605 20 A. Yes.
1s1a32 21 THE COURT: Okay. Do you have a 1s1e0s 21 Q. Isn't it true that you were asking me for
3 22 copy of that order? 151638 22 years to make you curtains in there so that nobody could
o435 23 MS. BUIDOS: Idon't have it 151641 23 see in there?
151435 24 right in front of me, but I'm asking e 24 AL No. I was asking --
151428 25 if he had those keys. Because he 151642 25 MS. WHALEN: Objection.
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a1z 1 like, $49 and they order me a new title. wsss 1 have the keys if he didn't have any
ey 2 Q. Okay. 1srsr 2 keys?
1s101s 3 AL And guess what? The title was my name onit. | 15115 3 THE WITNESS: You are so far out
o0 4 Q. How did you get keys? 151200 4 in left field.
2z 5 A What vehicles are you talking about? 151202 B THE COURT: Sir, just answer the
0 6 Q. Well, I'm talking about the El Camino when 151200 B question. How did you sell a vehicle
151028 7 you took it from the garage. And, also, I'm talking 154205 T without keys to the car?
w0 8  about —* SEE POLICE REPORT OF STOLEN EL 151208 8 THE WITNESS: This is prior to
IERTETI | gF;#EMCIIgL(J)R'II'D:ASYO'g\EET\EFS E!::?.Eiﬁg 151208 9 this happening. I sold this before --
151033 10 about the -- she's asking about the El 150211 10 1 sold this back years ago.
151033 11 Camino -- 151215 11 THE COURT: Okay. So, ma'am, is
HE VIOLATED PFA BRO IN GARAGE
15033 12 MS. BUIDOS: How did you get the 151217 12 this in the time line since January of
1sanas 13 keys to take them from the garage? 151220 13 2016 --
151039 14 THE WITNESS: Your Honor, what 151222 14 MS. BUIDOS: Since the divorce
151041 18 she's saying is not true. That El 151222 15 began.
151044 16 Camino -- when I got thrown out of the 151223 16 THE COURT: -- to the present.
151045 17 house, that El Camino was down at my w228 17 MS. BUIDOS: He sold vehicles
151048 18 friend Dan's house. We were working 151221 18 pending the divorce.
151050 19 on it. We were putting brakes on the 151228 19 THE WITNESS: 2012.
151052 20 front of it. That El Camino was down 151228 20 THE COURT: 20127
150052 21 his house for about seven months. 151220 21 MS. BUIDOS: He sold them within
151080 22 THE COURT: Did you have keys to 151231 22 the last four years, right. And he's
151088 23 that car when it was down at his home? 151z 23 trying to say he hasn't had them.
151102 24 THE WITNESS: Yes. ButIdidn't 150233 24 THE COURT: Well, that was for
15:11:06 25 sell that car. I still have it. It's 151235 25 equitable distribution. That has
205 207
| in the garage. You have the keys now wizar 1 nothing to do with the petition for
51108 2 because you grabbed them out of Jim 151238 2 contempt that we are here today for.
1 3 Hart's hand when he got out of the 151241 3 MS. BUIDOS: Well, it does about
s 4 vehicle. 151242 4 the keys.
151113 B MS. BUIDOS: That's hearsay. I 151243 5 THE COURT: If it's about the
151194 B never said that, and I didn't do that 151244 B keys, you can ask him about that.
15116 1 to him. 151245 1 MS. BUIDOS: Right. So I'm
w7 8 THE COURT: Ma'am, you opened 151246 8 asking, how did you sell that if you
IEREETIN. | the door. 151248 9 didn't have the keys?
151119 10 MS. BUIDOS: You know what? The 151240 10 THE COURT: Ma'am, if the car
151118 11 thing is, you see, Mr. Bujdos has keys 151248 11 was sold in 2012, obviously, those
2 12 to all of the cars. 151253 12 aren't the subject keys that he's
sz 13 THE COURT: Is that a question? 151255 13 asking to be returned to him.
sz 14 You are not testifying here. 11285 14 MS. BUIDOS: But the car was
120 15 BY MS. BUIDOS: 151257 15 only actually picked up and driven out
1s12s 16 Q. Do you have keys to all the cars? 151200 16 of the garage this year, this summer.
w17 AL No. 51302 17 THE COURT: Because he had keys
s34 18 Q. Okay. Then I'll tell you what -- how did you 151200 18 back in 2012.
151140 19 sell the low rider? 151308 19 MS. BUIDOS: He's saying he
151148 20 THE COURT: Ma'am, I think he 151306 20 didn't have any keys at all. And he
151147 21 just -- that's been asked and 151210 21 had the '57 Chevy.
a9 22 answered. He just said that he got 151310 22 THE COURT: Okay. Stop.
sz 23 titles for them. 151312 23 This low rider --
5152 24 MS. BUIDOS: That was the El 151313 24 THE WITNESS: This low rider, 1
151154 25 Camino. But how did he sell it and 151314 25 sold to my friend Walt Bavack
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1sosi0 1 THE COURT: Okay. And you can 150837 1 MS. WHALEN: Objection to the
1508118 2 show him from a distance of at least 150837 2 hearsay nature.
150622 3 two feet or more. 150838 3 THE COURT: You are not the
150623 4 THE WITNESS: Please. Don't get 150838 4 attorney. There's an objection on the
% 5 any closer. 150840 B floor.
w21 B ome on. 150843 B What's the objection?
s 1 B . BUD1OS: 150843 7 MS. WHALEN: Hearsay.
15:06:30 o What is this a picture of? 150845 8 MS. BUIDOS: I asked if he
15:06:41 A. Yes. 150847 9 recalled talking to someone.
15.06: Q. What is the picture? 150849 10 THE COURT: Reformulate your
15:06 A It's a picture of a sun tunnel that you cut a 150851 11 question. I'm going to sustain the
1s0ss 12 hole in the roof. 150853 12 objection. You can't ask it as did
15013 Q. I mean, the box. What happened to it? Why 1s0sss 13 you hear Georgina? Because that's
15:06:56 is it wet? 150856 14 hearsay. So ask him the question of
150657 18 It happens to be a -- 15085 15 what he recalls.
150658 16 THE WITNESS: onor, it's a 1soso0 16 BY MS. BUIDOS:
150559 17 =0r if you had a sosoo 17 Q. Do you recall being down at the Fib-Chem
150702 18 quarter of an inch of water on the wsases 18 building in the last couple of years standing outside
1sor0s 19 floor and it sat there for two hours, 1s0s0 19 smoking with a couple of the guys and telling them --
150708 20 it would come up to maybe ten inches 150013 20 you were telling them what all you retained from
150700 21 on a cardboard box is what it is. 10820 21 Georgina Steedle in your box?
150710 22 It's nothing, except the box got wet. 150920 22 MS. WHALEN: Objection to the
150713 23 THE COURT: Okay. He's answered 150921 23 hearsay nature of the question.
150715 24 that question. 150924 24 There's still hearsay in the question.
150716 25 MS. BUIDOS: Okay. ThenI'm 150026 25 THE COURT: Well, no. I'm going
201 203
2 1 only asking these questions because 150525 1 to overrule that because it was
150730 2 it's relevant to a lot of the things 150020 2 something that was initiated from him.
150733 3 we lost in that flood. Let's see 150528 3 MS. BUIDOS: Right.
150797 4 here. 150931 4 THE WITNESS: Well, to answer
EEIETI THE COURT: Is it relevant to 10932 5 that question, you know, standing
150738 B the list of my May 18th Order of 150034 B around smoking, I haven't smoked for
150739 T Court? 150038 7 six years.
150742 8 MS. BUIDOS: Right. There are 150238 8 BY MS. BUIDOS:
150744 9 things on there that if they were 150 9 Q. Well, they were smoking outside. You were
150745 10 anywhere, they would be in that 10039 10 talking to them.
150749 11 garage. 1sos2e 11 AL That's hearsay. That's baloney.
150152 12 THE COURT: Proceed. soeaz 12 Q. Okay. Your answer is no?
150753 13 MS. BUIDOS: All right. So -- 150045 13 AL No, I don't recall.
sorse 14 THE COURT: My time is limited, 150048 14 THE COURT: Did you say anything
150814 15 and I need you to get on with 50550 15 with regard to Georgina and keys and
150815 16 cross-examination. Do you have any 150953 16 those items that were the subject of
150807 17 questions of this witness? 150954 17 this hearing today?
150818 18 MS. BUIDOS: Yes, I do. 150055 18 THE WITNESS: No, Your Honor, I
1see1s 19 BY MS. BUIDOS: 150055 19 didn't.
wsoers 20 Q. All right. Do you recall talking to anyone woess 20 BY MS, BUIDOS:
woszr 21 at Fib-Chem about what you got off of Georgina Steedle? 1soess 21 Q. Okay. If you don't have all of the titles,
28 22 A. No, I don't. No, I don't. 151000 22 how did you sell three vehicles without titles?
o 23 Q. You don't recall telling them that you got m003 23 AL I'm going to tell you how I did that. I get
soe24 24 all of your titles and everything back? 151007 24 a copy of the owner's card, and I go down to the notary.
150835 25 AL No. Lie. isa010 25 Okay? Ishow them the owner's card, and I give them,
202 204
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recall in two-thousand -- 1 think it was 2011 -- the
brown garage was flooded and we turned in an insurance
claim?* nhatos showed to court nroved mr. h was
MR. BUJDOS: Your Honor, can I

say something? There was no flood in

that garage. Water came into that

garage under five garage doors, Your

Honor. Okay? An inch, Iinch and a

half of water. There's two drains in

there, and some items got wet. She's

laying
gee ins renort

THE COURT: Sir -- sir, remain

THE WITNESS: Okay.
THE COURT: Be a witness. Just
answer the questions. Calm down. You
n't agree that it's a flood. She
. 1get

that. I understand. ma <Pe nronf in nicg

THE WITNESS:

I mean, this is

THE COURT: You have to ahswer

her questions, though, sir.
see ins adjuster
report

198

10 ) MS. WHALEN: Objection, as to
see dated nics of flood =
1 the hears™w nature.

wsezss 1 BY MS. BUIDOS: 15:04:42
sozss 2 Q. So did you have the -- any of the chain saws s0aa7 2
150304 3 listed on your -- 150451 3
wsozes 4 AL Same thing, why would I list chains saws on a 1soas1 4

0 5 discovery? How many pages of my discovery did I have? 150452 5
_s12 6 I'm not going to put down little crazy Mickey Mouse 150455 B
150316 £ stuff like that. I mean it's crazy. 150458 T

but wif e was charaed for all of these
150321 B THE COURT: That's his answer. 150458 8
is032s 9 Next question. soese 9
w02z 10 BY MS. BUIDOS: 150502 10
woae 11 Q. But, I mean, if they were so expensive -- 150503 11
woazr 12 AL They weren't expensive. A hundred dollars 150508 12
is0330 13 for three jack stands. Do you want me to list that? 150505 13
sz 14 Q. The things that you have just named and said sosor 14
150333 15 the prices on, why didn't you have the dining room table 10507 15
1s033s 16 listed on your inventory? 150508 16
wsosse 17 A Same as above. 150500 17
15003 18 THE COURT: Okay. Ma'am, at 150504 18
150340 19 this point in time, what is the 150516 19 keeps de
150041 20 relevance of what he put in his list 150518 20
150245 21 for discovery? 150519 21
150345 22 WAS NOT MS. BUIDOS: Because the 150820 22
150347 23 MISSING majority of it --  ALTERED 150820 23
150148 24 E COURT: Wit 150521 24
150350 25 Ma'am, don't talk when I am 10522 25 BY MS. BUIDOS
197

511 talking. sosz2 1
150351 2 S. BUIDOS: Oka 150526 2
150352 3 THE COURT: With regard to my 150528 3
150351 4 Order of Court of May 18, 2016 -- it s 4
1wouss 5 doesn't have any nexus. There's no 150533 B
150000 6 connection. So either ask questions 150535 B
150408 7 about the list, ask questions about 150538 T
150405 8 the Order of Court or ask any question 150538 8
sosos 9 you want that came out of direct or 10542 9 because we don't have flood insurance?
1soen 10 the scope of direct. 15.05:44
soez 11 BY MS, BUIDOS: 15:05:45
woarz 12 Q. Okay. So you testified before that the brown 150547 12
1soes 13 garage never flooded; right? sosas 13
1sosz0 14 AL You know -- 150548 14
150021 15 MS. WHALEN: Objection. 1soss2 15
150422 16 THE COURT: That is outside of 150554 16 lights.
1soezs 17 the scope of direct. No. I'm 1sosss 17
150425 18 sustaining the objection that's 150555 18
150626 19 outside of the scope of direct. 150557 19
150428 20 MS. BUIDOS: This is about the 150557 20
150028 21 lights that are missing. 1sos0r 21

w0 22 THE COURT: Then ask about the 150503 22
150431 23 lights that are missing. 150605 23 excluded as he
1so422 24 BY MS. BUIDOS: 150606 24
soenz 25 Q. Okay. And this leads up to it. Do you 150608 2D

Q. *So do you recall an insurance adjustor coming

down because we filed a claim and lost a lot of items?

A. Yes. Because you were trying to beat the
system and you thought that we were going to be able to
make some money, and we were denied. He said it wasn't
a flood. The floor got wet. Period. And the cardboard

boxes got ruined. ’e ins report proves perjury
Q. Do you recall him saying we were denied

MS. BUIDOS: Anything that was
in the garage that was electric, do
you recall him saying we should get

rid of it? That would mean the

MS. WHALEN: Objection, as to
the hearsay nature --

THE COURT: The objection is
sustained. It's hearsay information
coming from a third party that is not

here to testify. Therefore, it's

MS. BUIDOS: Well, then, I have

some pictures to show Mr. Bujdos.
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1sess 1 What items are you talking about? 1sorar 1 have told you that.
wsess 2 BY MS, BUIDOS: 150138 2 MS. BUIDOS: I know. And I have
wsess 3 Q. *AII of them. They are not listed as your 15013 3 * had four attorneys. And I'm trying.
ooz 4 assets. There are a few of them maybe, but the majority 150141 4 THE COURT: He knows what the

os 5 of the ones you are saying are missing -- like, you 150141 B question is. Let him answer it.

w8 B filled out these -- I have one handwritten here -- but 150145 B MS. BUIDOS: Okay. So why
woon2 7 for your interrogatories and for your inventory that you 150146 T weren't they listed?
woots 8 have to turn in, you know, at the end whenever you are 150146 8 THE COURT: Ma'am --
wsoo1s 9 in front of the master? _ 150147 9 The question is why are you
wonie 10 A, Are you talking about -- 150148 10 filing for contempt?
iseozs 11 Q. I'm not talking about your blue box. I'm sost 11 THE WITNESS: To the best of my
1s0024 12 talking about you writing up everything that belong to wsorsz 12 recollection, Your Honor, I mean, I
10020 13 you, which is everything that was ever in that house. 1sorse 13 listed things of some material value.
woozs 14 Nothing ever belonged to me. It all belonged to you, 1so1ss 14 I mean, I wasn't trying to hide
oot 16 everything. But why aren't most of these things you are 150157 15 q anything. The last thing I would have
oot 16 claiming I took listed on your inventory? 150200 16 added were three jack stands on to two
woozs 17 AL *Sive me an example. Are you talking about, | isee: 17 or three million dollars worth of
wooss 18 like, a kitchen cabinet that's not attached to the wall? | 150205 18 stuff that I had. Why would I list
1so0e0 19 Q. Like, your jack stands. They weren't listed 150205 19 three jack stands?
150044 20 on there. The two kitchen cabinets weren't listed on 150200 20 1 mean, it's crazy.
1iso0as 21 there. And you also didn't have many -- I don't want to 150211 21 THE COURT: Thank you.
150050 22 go into details, but you do not have the majority of 150211 22 THE WITNESS: Crazy.
1se0s4 23 these things you are saying that I owe you, and I do not 150213 23 THE COURT: Next question.
woosr 24 because they are still there, were not on your 1s0z13 24 BY MS. BUIDOS:
soee 25 inventory. And why were they not? 1oz 25 Q. * Why did you request my pots and pans and

193 195

o 1 Al I mean -- 150247 1 lids, then?
150106 2 THE COURT: To the best of your 150218 2 MS. WHALEN: Objection.
150108 3 knowledge, answer the question, sir. 150248 3 MS. BUIDOS: They weren't listed
moros 4 THE WITNESS: Why would I list 15021 4 on your inventory.
10110 B three Mickey Mouse jack stands worth a iso2zn 5 THE COURT: There's an
150115 B hundred dollars on an inventory? 150221 B objection.
wotie 7 BY MS. BUDJIOS: 150221 T MS. WHALEN: Objection.
woris 8 Q. Well, why are you making a big deal and 150221 8 THE COURT: Go ahead.
woris 9 holding me in contempt for it if they didn't exist? 1 w0222 9 MS. WHALEN: We are here to
isorie 10 want to know the question. 150223 10 discuss items A through S of this
15012t 11 THE COURT: She wants to know 150227 11 Court's order of May 18, 2016, and
150124 12 why you are holding her in contempt or oz 12 nobody's pots and pans are listed in
1sorzs 13 why you filed a petition for contempt. 1s0z¢ 13 those items. «
1sozs 14 ﬁ MS. BUIDOS: Why are you trying 150235 14 THE COURT: And I'm going to
150128 15 to file a contempt for something you 150238 15 agree. I'm going to sustain the
150126 16 didn't feel was important enough to 150238 16 objection. You need to stay within
150128 17 put on your inventory? 150238 17 the scope of the hearing today, which
otz 18 q THE COURT: Ma'am, you are not 150242 18 is a contempt of my Order of Court of
15013 19 testifying. This is 150245 19 May the 18th, 2016, which has a very
1sorar 20 cross-examination. 1502458 20 specific list, A through S. You must
150132 21 MS. BUIDOS: I'm not an 150245 21 remain in the confines of that list

an 22 attorney, 150251 22 and the subject matter of the direct
ot 23 THE COURT: Literally. 150254 23 examination on your cross-examination.
1soras 24 MS. BUIDOS: I know. 150257 24 You may proceed.
150138 25 THE COURT: Probably 40 times I w0257 25
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weass 1 AL No. usizs 1 MS. WHALEN: Thank you, Your ]
ey 2 Q. Have you incurred additional counsel fees in stz 2 Honor. I have no further direct of
wssss 3 this contempt matter for the necessity of preparing the st 3 Mr. Bujdos.
waoss 4 scheduling order for this matter, attending motions wsiar 4 THE COURT: Do you have the
.1 5 court, and attending this proceeding today? stz 5 items -- the exhibits?
w2 6 A. * Many. com 69916 arder/ no st 6 MS. WHALEN: Mr. Bujdos has
wsoos 7 Q. I'm going to show you what's been marked as astas T them.
wsor 8  Petitioner's Exhibit 12. Does that fairly and astee 8 THE COURT: At this time,
w9 accurately depict the additional counsel fees you have astas 9 Ms. Bujdos, you have the opportunity
wso1s 10 incurred for the contempt of the May 18, 2016, order, up | 1sus0 10 now to conduct cross-examination.
ws015 11 through the beginning of today? rasise 11 Cross-examination is questions. Itis
wsore 12 A, Yes. 1as156 12 not argument. It is not testimony.
wsors 13 Q. And does your retainer agreement provide that | 1siss 13 Okay? You may proceed.
wse2¢ 14 you presently pay me counsel fees at the rate of $240 an | 15202 14 ﬁ MS. BUIDOS: Your Honor, I have
wsoar 15 hour? ws203 156 two witnesses to bring in. Are they
wsonr 16 A, Yes. 145206 16 going to be able to come in today?
soas 17 MS. WHALEN: We would ask to aszos 17 THE COURT: Well, are going to
14503 18 admit Exhibit 12, Your Honor. 145200 18 discuss that. Finish with Mr. Bujdos,
wsoa 19 THE COURT: Any objection to 145208 19 and we'll discuss how we are going to
1e5003 20 Exhibit 12? 1a52:43 20 proceed after Attorney Whalen rests
145031 21 MS. BUIDOS: I do object to 15216 21 her case.
145035 22 that. 1s21s 22 MS. BUIDOS: And may you and
1s03s 23 THE COURT: You do. 145220 23 Ms. Whalen and I approach the bench
1usoss 24 MS. BUJDOS: 1do. Because, 1sz2s 24 before cross? I have an issue I would
145037 25 first of all, the May 18th order in wszes 25 like to discuss before we go any
189 191
o 1 itself -- 145225 1 further.
soa 2 THE COURT: What's the objection [ 1ss226 2 THE COURT: Okay. Sir, you are
wsoas 3 to fees? wsezr 3 going to have to stand down.
wsoar 4 MS. BUIDOS: The objection is sz 4 Do you want the courtroom
145048 B that, first of all, the original order 15236 B cleared?
as050 B you have it stated where her fees are 5220 6 MS. BUIDOS: I do.
wsess T going to come out of my settlement. wsaas T THE COURT: We'll take a little
1soss 8 So why would I be paying on it right w241 8 break, and we'll come and get you to
1soss 9 now? s2an 9 reconvene.
wsion 10 THE COURT: Ma'am, that's not an 10 (PROCEEDINGS RECESSED -- 2:52 P.M.)
wsioz 11 objection to the item coming into 11 (PROCEEDINGS RECONVENED -- 2:59 P.M.)
145106 12 evidence. Do you have an objection of 12 judge ignored THE COURT: We are back on the
1as10s 13 it coming into evidence? 13 suborning record.
s 14 MS. BUIDOS: I do, because she's 14 perjury *ok o
1asr0s 15 putting something false in there and 15 CROSS-EXAMINATION
1wstnn 16 insinuating that I'm in contempt for 16 BY MS. BUIDOS:
wwsie 17 not paying it. wsezs 17 Q. *As far as all the items you have listed that
usi1s 18 THE COURT: Ma'am, there's no wse2r 18 1 supposedly have, why aren't they listed on your
wsias 19 basis for you to -alterd 2 wsexz 19 inventory and asset sheet you submitted a year ago and
asiis 20 MS. BUIDOS: Okay. wssr 20 then two years prior to that? You don't have these
1st1s 21 THE COURT: Based upon that, you |issssr 21  things listed on your personal inventory, They suddenly
2 22 are overruled on the objection. Itis wsear 22 just came up, sir? Why aren't they on your inventory?
wsrz2 23 so moved into evidence as Exhibit wses2 23 # THE COURT: You need to answer
wsizz 24 No. 12, based upon the overruled rasas3 24 the question, Mr. Bujdos.
145127 25 objection. 145953 25 THE WITNESS: What discovery?
190 192
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the docket and she's not sure if she
can do anything that the prior
attorney hasn't already done. And she
indicated that she had told you that.
And that you showed up to her
office without any pleadings, no
docket. You didn't have any
verification of the paperwork, and all
you talked about was, apparently, this
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THE COURT: Okay.

MS. WHALEN: The E-Z-GO
gas-powered golf cart was returned.
The oak kitchen cabinet that was not
fastened to the wall was returned.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. WHALEN: An item was
returned that wasn't on the list that
was ordered to be returned.

6

nz 10 Court's 703 reports. nazsse 10 THE COURT: Okay.
nzen 11 So your motion is denied, and we 112800 11 MS. WHALEN: And that was a
nazss 12 are going to proceed at this time. nzso 12 Cabinet that had been in the foyer.
12 13 Attorney Whalen, are you ready? nsu 13 The beveled glass kitchen cabinet
112640 14 MS. WHALEN: I am, Your Honor. n=o 14 Shelves were not returned. We have
112041 15 MS. BUIDOS: May I respond? nazsi0 15 pictures of the items. They got
22 16 YOUr Honor, may I respond? nzs1e 16 rained on because there was a
12ea2 17 THE COURT: You may. It's not ni 17 thunderstorm Wednesday night.
nass 18 going to change anything, but you can. 1z 18 THE COURT: I'm sorry?
1244 19 MS. BUIDOS: You knOW, I feel nae17 19 MS. WHALEN: There was a
nus 20 that -- I was just on the telephone nass 20 thunderstorm Wednesday night, so these
nas 21 With her secretary. I don't know why ns2 21 items got rained on. They were
naess 22 things have been -- nsz 22 returned in front of the garage to the
112088 23 THE COURT: Well, we were on the |.x=23 driveway.
nzs 24 telephone with her. naszr 24 THE COURT: Are they damaged?
naess 25 MS. BUIDOS: Okay. Well, I 12620 25 MS. WHALEN: Yes. There will be
5 7
= 1 tried to talk to her. When I left her nen 1 testimony about that. But we wanted
nzsn 2 that day, she said what I should do is nxn 2 to acknowledge --
nzsee 3 ask to reschedule, and she is taking nasu 3 THE COURT: I just want to make
nzse 4 Me on as a client, but -- nwws 4 sure that the third item was a cabinet
naso 5 THE COURT: That is not what she |.z» 5 that-- but it was the bevel glassed
nzn 6 told this Court today. nse 6 Ccabinet?
nasn 7 MS. BUJDOS: Well, she -- nase 7 MS. WHALEN: No.
s 8 THE COURT: Ma'am, I have made .=« 8 THE COURT: It was not?
nzsw 9 My ruling. The motion is denied. nawae 9 MS. WHALEN: It was not. It was
112516 10 MS. BUIDOS: Sir -- sir, please. nzae 10 something different.
1rasa7 11 THE COURT: Ma'am, the motion is | s« 11 THE COURT: Was it a wood
nwse 12 denied. nzw 12 Cabinet or a metal or --
nasar 13 Attorney Whalen, you may 12sas 13 MS. WHALEN: It was a cabinet
nzz 14 proceed. And is there any need for nxe 14 that had been in the foyer, which I
nas2s 15 sequestration at this time? nsw 15 think had a granite top and a glass
n2s2 16 MS. WHALEN: I understand the nasss 16 door on it.
nas2e 17 - Witnesses are sequestered. I have my nassy 17 MR. BUIDOS: Right. two glass
nzs0 18 first witness in the courtroom. The nasss 18 dOOrS.
w2 19 other people, to my understanding, are 12sss 19 THE COURT: Okay.
nzsw 20 Not testifying. n2ess 20 MS. WHALEN: That was returned,
112538 21 THE COURT: Oh, that's fine. n=s 21 but it wasn't ordered to be returned.
% 22 Okay. naroe 22 THE COURT: So that one wasn't
nasar 23 MS. WHALEN: IfI may, Your nzes 23 damaged as a result of it being
nasws 24 Honor, a few items were returned last n2res 24 granite and glass; correct?
nse 256 Wednesday night about 9:30 p.m. naros 25 MS. WHALEN: The wood.
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12s2a2 1 sitting there for storage because they PETET I | MS. WHALEN: No, Your Honor.
125245 2 belonged to someone else. 125418 2 THE COURT: Based on that
125247 3 THE COURT: Well, then ask that 125419 3 question alone, ma'am, any question of
125248 4 as the question. 2sa2r 4 him?
w 5 MS. BUIDOS: I did ask that, 125021 B MS. BUIDOS: No, Your Honor.
24 6 Your Henor. 125022 6 THE COURT: All right. Thank
125248 T THE COURT: I'm going to sustain 125422 T you. You may stand down. You can
125250 8 the objection. 128422 8 either stay in the gallery you want or
125250 9 BY MS. BUIDOS: 1zsa2z 9 you are excused.
1zs250 10 Q. So why were they just sitting there -- is 125430 10 I think this is probably a good
125253 11 what I said. Do you have any idea why they were just zsen 11 time to take a break. Let's get back
125258 12 sitting there and not being used and just sitting behind 1zsee 12 around 10 after 1, about 20 minutes.
125200 13 cars in front of -- 125637 13 That will give everybody an
2suo 14 A, That's not my space. I can't answer why 125430 14 opportunity to stretch your legs and
nzs300 15 something was set where it was set. 125440 15 get reorganized. We will lock the
125305 16 THE COURT: So he doesn't know. 125443 16 courtroom so you can leave your items
125308 17 Move on. 125445 17 here if you so desire, and they will
125310 18 MS. BUIDOS: I'm finished. 125448 18 not be disturbed or touched.
125311 19 Thank you. 125448 19 (PROCEEDINGS RECESSED -- 12:54 P.M.)
125311 20 THE COURT: Any further 132247 20 (PROCEEDINGS RECONVENED -- 1:22 P.M.)
125313 21 redirect? 132247 21 THE COURT: We are going to go
125313 22 Ma'am, you have to give her back 132058 22 back on the record, and the Court does
125313 23 the exhibits. 133002 23 wish to correct the record. In
125322 24 Do you have all the numbered 133004 24 reviewing our hearing and the
125324 28 exhibits, Attorney Whalen? 133007 25 information contained therein of June
105 107
25 1 MS. WHALEN: I do, Your Honor. 133000 1 the 16th, 2016, the Court was informed
125 2 THE COURT: Any further 133014 2 by Ms. Bujdos that the cabinets in
125332 3 questions of this witness? 133018 3 which she says she's storing clothes
1253 4 MS. WHALEN: Not for Mr. Bujdos. 1321 4 in and so forth where, in fact, she
125335 B THE COURT: Okay. I have one. 1z 5 took the position that they were her
12533 6 A a2 6 son Regis's cabinets.
125335 T CROSS-EXAMINATION 13025 T And it is also noted that
12533 8 BY THE COURT: 1330zr 8 Mr. Bujdos is still making claim that
25z 90 Q. To your knowledge, does Ms. Bujdos' son Regis 133029 9 they are his cabinets. But contrary
125344 10 have the same style of Craftsman workbenches in his 133022 10 to my recollection, it was noted and
125340 11 garage? 1aoar 11 stated at that hearing by Ms. Bujdos
2sras 12 A, He lived next door to me up until -- like, 133040 12 that, in fact, her posture was that
125355 13 2008 to 2012, and he had some cabinets in his garage. I | 13304 13 those cabinets were Regis'. So,
1zs3s5e 14 can say that, yes. 133045 14 therefore, the Court stands corrected.
125000 15 Q. Do you know if they were Craftsman made or if 133048 15 Attorney Whalen, you may call
125403 16 they were a Sears model? 133049 16 your next witness.
w2sens 17 AL I never spent much time looking at the detail s 17 MS. WHALEN: Thank you, Your
125406 18  on his cabinets, sir. 13205 18 Honor. I would call Dan Bodnar.
wzsere 19 Q. Okay. But they were the same color as your 133084 19 *ok ok
1zse12 20 father's cabinets? 20 DAN BODNAR, having been
2sen 21 AL I believe so. 21  first duly sworn, was examined
14 22 THE COURT: Okay. That's all I 22  and testified as follows:
125414 23 have. 23 *ow ok
125415 24 Based on those questions, 24
125415 25 anything further of this witness? 25
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g4 1 MS. BUIDOS: I'm just clarifying 15193 1  don't know whether I have the keys for both of them or
151644 2 that he made -- that's a part of the 1 2 not.
15646 3 damage and whatever, clarifying it. 151942 3 MS. WHALEN: I have nothing
151850 4 MS. WHALEN: Nobody said it was 151040 4 further on redirect.

2 5 part of the damage. 151945 B THE COURT: Any recross, just on

52 B THE COURT: It's not relevant. 151948 B the vehicles that he's indicating he
s1es T I'm sustaining the objection. 151953 1 has no keys on?
151655 8 MS. BUIDOS: All right. Okay. isiese 8 MS. BUIDOS: I do.
15743 9 I'm finished with him. Thank you. 151955 9 THE COURT: What?
1saz1s 10 THE COURT: Any redirect at this 154957 10 MS. BUIDOS: Ido have a
151715 11 time? 151958 11 question,
sar1s 12 EE* 1s1ese 12 THE COURT: Go ahead. What is
151715 13 REDIRE INATION 151958 13 it?
wa71s 14 BY MS. WHALEN: 151855 14 MS. BUIDOS: The night of the
sz 15 Q. Mr. Bujdos, can you tell us what other cars 152001 15 Prowler and the incident, that was the
11724 16 specifically that you have no keys for? 152004 16 same day that Dan Bodnar stole the
1sa72s 17 A, I'll have to think for a minute on that, you 15200 17 pickup truck after I wrecked mine.
sazar 18 know? 152008 18 That was the only vehicle I could
s 19 Q. Think for a minute. 152010 19 drive. And I had to start the Prowler
173 20 AL The Camaro convertible, the '67 El Camino. 152043 20 up because it's the only one that's an
151743 21 What else did I just mention? I mentioned '71 Ford 152018 21 automatic 1 could drive.
151747 22 pickup truck. I have no keys for that. I have keys for 152018 22 MS. WHALEN: Objection. That's
151750 23 the Road Runners. I have a key for the other Camaro. 152016 23 isn't a question.
154754 24 But, I mean, she has the spares. I mean, I have one key 52018 24 MS. BUIDOS: I just wanted to
11757 25 for some of the vehicles. She has the other key and key 152020 25 clarify that.
213 215

o1 1 fobs for the other vehicles. I justwant them back. 2021 1 MS. WHALEN: That wasn't a
1s1e0s 2 Q. Are there any other vehicles for which you 152021 2 question.
1s1e07 3 have absolutely no keys? 152022 3 THE COURT: And I'm going to
151808 4 A, I have to think about that for a second. 152022 4 sustain the objection. It wasn't a
11820 5  There's 15 or 16 cars for me to think about. 152024 5 question. Do you have a question?
151823 6 QL Okay. Well, think about it. 152024 B xkx
1sim2e 7 AL She definitely has a key for the -- she has a 152024 T RECROSS-EXAMINATION
151833 8  key and the fob for the Prowler. Okay? Because she 2025 8 Q. Is that the same day you took the '88 pickup?
1s1837 9 took it out of the garage at two o’'clock in the morning 152014 9 There's a record with the police department saying that
151539 10 one night. She had her son Michael come over and charge | 152037 10 you took it. Is that the same day?
151843 11 the battery. She drove the car out of the garage down 152000 11 THE WITNESS: Your Honor, can 1
1s1e4s 12 past my son's house to turn around in front of his 152028 12 answer this question the right way?
151843 13 neighbor and blew the horn. Only problem is he was 152042 13 MS. BUIDOS: Is that the same
w1854 14 videotaping her on his phone as she blew by. Okay? 152043 14 day?
151858 15 And then she sent a picture at two o'clock in 152042 15 THE COURT: You can answer it
151655 16 the morning to my friend Dan, and she says look at the 152044 16 from your perspective, yes.
1s190¢ 17 Prowler I found in my garage. "This is my new rid." 152045 17 MR. BUIDOS: She took me in
sam0n 18 She didn't know how to spell ride. It said, 152047 18 front of Judge Scherer for contempt of
1s1300 19 R-i-d. She has that key and the key fob for that. 152048 19 court for stealing that truck. I was
1waanz 200 Q. Any other vehicles for which you have 152040 20 not in contempt of court. That truck
1s1845 21 absolutely no key? 152052 21 was in my name. And we had a hearing

s 22 A, The '71 Ford pickup truck, the Camaro 152054 22 in front of Judge Scherer, and he
w1528 23 convertible. And to be honest with you, the 152058 23 threw it out because I was not in
151933 24 Metropolitans -- there's two Metropolitans, a 1954 and a 152050 24 contempt of anything because she said
11934 25 1960. I haven't done anything with those vehicles, so I 152101 25 1 was going to sell the truck and
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a1z 1 like, $49 and they order me a new title. wsss 1 have the keys if he didn't have any
ey 2 Q. Okay. 1srsr 2 keys?
1s101s 3 AL And guess what? The title was my name onit. | 15115 3 THE WITNESS: You are so far out
o0 4 Q. How did you get keys? 151200 4 in left field.
2z 5 A What vehicles are you talking about? 151202 B THE COURT: Sir, just answer the
0 6 Q. Well, I'm talking about the El Camino when 151200 B question. How did you sell a vehicle
151028 7 you took it from the garage. And, also, I'm talking 154205 T without keys to the car?
w3 8  about -- 151208 8 THE WITNESS: This is prior to
151031 9 THE COURT: So are you asking 151208 9 this happening. I sold this before --
151033 10 about the -- she's asking about the El 150211 10 1 sold this back years ago.
151033 11 Camino -- 1saz1s 11 THE COURT: Okay. So, ma'am, is
15033 12 MS. BUIDOS: How did you get the 151217 12 this in the time line since January of
1sanas 13 keys to take them from the garage? 151220 13 2016 --
151039 14 THE WITNESS: Your Honor, what 151222 14 MS. BUIDOS: Since the divorce
151041 18 she's saying is not true. That El 151222 15 began.
151044 16 Camino -- when I got thrown out of the 151223 16 THE COURT: -- to the present.
151045 17 house, that El Camino was down at my w228 17 MS. BUIDOS: He sold vehicles
151048 18 friend Dan's house. We were working 151221 18 pending the divorce.
151050 19 on it. We were putting brakes on the 151228 19 THE WITNESS: 2012.
151052 20 front of it. That El Camino was down 151228 20 THE COURT: 20127
150052 21 his house for about seven months. 151220 21 MS. BUIDOS: He sold them within
151080 22 THE COURT: Did you have keys to 151231 22 the last four years, right. And he's
151088 23 that car when it was down at his home? 151z 23 trying to say he hasn't had them.
151102 24 THE WITNESS: Yes. ButIdidn't 150233 24 THE COURT: Well, that was for
15:11:06 25 sell that car. I still have it. It's 151235 25 equitable distribution. That has
205 207
| in the garage. You have the keys now wizar 1 nothing to do with the petition for
51108 2 because you grabbed them out of Jim 151238 2 contempt that we are here today for.
1 3 Hart's hand when he got out of the 151241 3 MS. BUIDOS: Well, it does about
s 4 vehicle. 151242 4 the keys.
151113 B MS. BUIDOS: That's hearsay. I 151243 5 THE COURT: If it's about the
151194 B never said that, and I didn't do that 151244 B keys, you can ask him about that.
15116 1 to him. 151245 1 MS. BUIDOS: Right. So I'm
w7 8 THE COURT: Ma'am, you opened 151246 8 asking, how did you sell that if you
IEREETIN. | the door. 151248 9 didn't have the keys?
151119 10 MS. BUIDOS: You know what? The 151240 10 THE COURT: Ma'am, if the car
151118 11 thing is, you see, Mr. Bujdos has keys 151248 11 was sold in 2012, obviously, those
2 12 to all of the cars. 151253 12 aren't the subject keys that he's
sz 13 THE COURT: Is that a question? 151255 13 asking to be returned to him.
sz 14 You are not testifying here. 11285 14 MS. BUIDOS: But the car was
120 15 BY MS. BUIDOS: 151257 15 only actually picked up and driven out
1s12s 16 Q. Do you have keys to all the cars? 151200 16 of the garage this year, this summer.
w17 AL No. 51302 17 THE COURT: Because he had keys
s34 18 Q. Okay. Then I'll tell you what -- how did you 151200 18 back in 2012.
151140 19 sell the low rider? 151308 19 MS. BUIDOS: He's saying he
151148 20 THE COURT: Ma'am, I think he 151306 20 didn't have any keys at all. And he
151147 21 just -- that's been asked and 151210 21 had the '57 Chevy.
a9 22 answered. He just said that he got 151310 22 THE COURT: Okay. Stop.
sz 23 titles for them. 151312 23 This low rider --
5152 24 MS. BUIDOS: That was the El 151313 24 THE WITNESS: This low rider, 1
151154 25 Camino. But how did he sell it and 151314 25 sold to my friend Walt Bavack
2086 208

07/28/2016 10:30:33 AM Page 205 to 208 of 235 52 of 59 sheets



1sosi0 1 THE COURT: Okay. And you can 150837 1 MS. WHALEN: Objection to the
1508118 2 show him from a distance of at least 150837 2 hearsay nature.
150622 3 two feet or more. 150838 3 THE COURT: You are not the
15062 4 THE WITNESS: Please. Don't get sosas 4 attorney. There's an objection on the
% 5 any closer. 150840 5 floor.
w21 B THE COURT: Sir, come on. 150843 B What's the objection?
e 7 BY MS. BUDIOS: 150843 7 MS. WHALEN: Hearsay.
150630 8 Q. What is this a picture of? 150845 8 MS. BUIDOS: 1 asked if he
10541 9 AL Yes. 150847 9 recalled talking to someone.
150645 10 Q. What is the picture? 150849 10 THE COURT: Reformulate your
soeas 11 AL It's a picture of a sun tunnel that you cut a 150851 11 question. I'm going to sustain the
150653 12 hole in the roof. 150853 12 objection. You can't ask it as did
1sosse 13 QL I mean, the box. What happened to it? Why 1s0sss 13 you hear Georgina? Because that's
10656 14 s it wet? 150856 14 hearsay. So ask him the question of
1sossr 15 AL It happens to be a -- 15085 15 what he recalls.
150658 16 THE WITNESS: Your Honor, it's a 1soso0 16 BY MS. BUIDOS:
150650 17 cardboard box. Or if you had a sosoo 17 Q. Do you recall being down at the Fib-Chem
150702 18 quarter of an inch of water on the wsases 18 building in the last couple of years standing outside
1sor0s 19 floor and it sat there for two hours, 1s0s0 19 smoking with a couple of the guys and telling them --
150708 20 it would come up to maybe ten inches 150013 20 you were telling them what all you retained from
150700 21 on a cardboard box is what it is. 10820 21 Georgina Steedle in your box?
150710 22 It's nothing, except the box got wet. 150020 22 MS. WHALEN: Objection to the
150713 23 THE COURT: Okay. He's answered 150921 23 hearsay nature of the question.
150715 24 that question. 150024 24 There's still hearsay in the question.
150716 25 MS. BUIDOS: Okay. ThenI'm 150026 25 THE COURT: Well, no. I'm going
201 203
2 1 only asking these questions because 150525 1 to overrule that because it was
150730 2 it's relevant to a lot of the things 150928 2 something that was initiated from him.
150733 3 we lost in that flood. Let's see 150528 3 MS. BUIDOS: Right.
150797 4 here. 150931 4 THE WITNESS: Well, to answer
EEIETI THE COURT: Is it relevant to 10932 5 that question, you know, standing
150738 B the list of my May 18th Order of 150034 B around smoking, I haven't smoked for
150739 T Court? 150036 T six years.
150742 8 MS. BUIDOS: Right. There are 150238 8 BY MS. BUIDOS:
150744 9 things on there that if they were 150 9 Q. Well, they were smoking outside. You were
150746 10 anywhere, they would be in that 10039 10 talking to them.
150749 11 garage. 1sos2e 11 AL That's hearsay. That's baloney.
150752 12 THE COURT: Proceed. soeaz 12 Q. Okay. Your answer is no?
150753 13 MS. BUIDOS: All right. So -- 150045 13 AL No, I don't recall.
150754 14 THE COURT: My time is limited, 150042 14 THE COURT: Did you say anything
150814 15 and I need you to get on with 50950 15 with regard to Georgina and keys and
150815 16 cross-examination. Do you have any 150953 16 those items that were the subject of
150807 17 questions of this witness? 150954 17 this hearing today?
150818 18 MS. BUIDOS: Yes, I do. 150955 18 THE WITNESS: No, Your Honor, I
1see1s 19 BY MS. BUIDOS: 150055 19 didn't.
wsoers 20 Q. All right. Do you recall talking to anyone woess 20 BY MS, BUIDOS:
woszr 21 at Fib-Chem about what you got off of Georgina Steedle? 1soess 21 Q. Okay. If you don't have all of the titles,
28 22 A. No, I don't. No, I don't. 151000 22 how did you sell three vehicles without titles?
o 23 Q. You don't recall telling them that you got m003 23 AL I'm going to tell you how I did that. I get
soe24 24 all of your titles and everything back? 151007 24 a copy of the owner's card, and I go down to the notary.
150835 25 AL No. Lie. isa010 25 Okay? Ishow them the owner's card, and I give them,
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wsezss 1 BY MS. BUIDOS: isoadz 1 recall in two-thousand -- I think it was 2011 -- the
1wozse 2 Q. So did you have the -- any of the chain saws 150847 2 brown garage was flooded and we turned in an insurance
150304 3 listed on your -- 1s4s 3 claim?
wsozes 4 AL Same thing, why would I list chains saws on a 1soas1 4 MR. BUIDOS: Your Honor, can I
0 5 discovery? How many pages of my discovery did I have? 150452 5 say something? There was no flood in
_s12 B I'm notgoing to put down little crazy Mickey Mouse 150455 B that garage. Water came into that
150316 7 stuff like that. I mean it's crazy. 150486 T garage under five garage doors, Your
150321 8 THE COURT: That's his answer. 150458 8 Honor. Okay? An inch, Iinch and a
so3za 9 Next question. 150458 9 half of water. There's two drains in
1s032¢ 10 BY MS. BUIDOS: 150502 10 there, and some items got wet. She's
soas 11 Q. But, I mean, if they were so expensive -- 1ses0a 11 beating a dead horse. She' playing
woazr 12 AL They weren't expensive. A hundred dollars 150508 12 games.
is0330 13 for three jack stands. Do you want me to list that? 150505 13 THE COURT: Sir -- sir, remain
sz 14 Q. The things that you have just named and said sosor 14 calm,
150333 15 the prices on, why didn't you have the dining room table 10507 15 THE WITNESS: Okay.
150306 16 listed on your inventory? 150508 16 THE COURT: Be a witness. Just
1seaae 17 AL Same as above. 150500 17 answer the questions. Calm down. You
1so3se 18 THE COURT: Okay. Ma'am, at 150514 18 don't agree that it's a flood, She
150340 19 this point in time, what is the 150516 19 keeps describing it as a flood. I get
150341 20 relevance of what he put in his list 150518 20 that. 1 understand.
150245 21 for discovery? 150519 21 THE WITNESS: I mean, this is
150345 22 MS. BUIDOS: Because the 150520 22 crazy.
150047 23 majority of it -- 150820 23 THE COURT: You have to answer
150348 24 THE COURT: With regard to -- 150521 24 her questions, though, sir.
150350 25 Ma'am, don't talk when I am 150822 25 BY MS. BUIDOS:
197 199
511 talking. wmoszz 1 Q. So do you recall an insurance adjustor coming
150351 2 MS. BUIDOS: Okay. 150526 2 down because we filed a claim and lost a lot of items?
150352 3 THE COURT: With regard to my 1sos2s 3 Al Yes. Because you were trying to beat the
150351 4 Order of Court of May 18, 2016 -- it 5531 4 system and you thought that we were going to be able to
150358 D doesn't have any nexus. There's no 150533 5 make some money, and we were denied. He said it wasn't
150000 6 connection. So either ask questions 150535 6 a flood. The floor got wet. Period. And the cardboard
150408 7 about the list, ask questions about 150526 1 boxes got ruined.
150405 8 the Order of Court or ask any question 1o 8 Q. Do you recall him saying we were denied
sosos 9 you want that came out of direct or 10542 9 because we don't have flood insurance?
1soen 10 the scope of direct. 150544 10 MS. WHALEN: Objection, as to
sos2 11 BY MS, BUIDOS: 150545 11 the hearsay nature.
woarz 12 Q. Okay. So you testified before that the brown 150847 12 MS. BUIDOS: Anything that was
woes 13 garage never flooded; right? 150548 13 in the garage that was electric, do
woszo 14 A, You know -- 150549 14 you recall him saying we should get
150021 15 MS. WHALEN: Objection. 1soss2 15 rid of it? That would mean the
s0e22 16 THE COURT: That is outside of 150556 16 lights.
1soezs 17 the scope of direct. No. I'm 1sosss 17 MS. WHALEN: Objection, as to
150425 18 sustaining the objection that's 150555 18 the hearsay nature --
1s0a26 19 outside of the scope of direct. 150557 19 THE COURT: The objection is
150428 20 MS. BUIDOS: This is about the 150557 20 sustained. It's hearsay information
150028 21 lights that are missing. 1sos0r 21 coming from a third party that Is not
3w 22 THE COURT: Then ask about the 150603 22 here to testify. Therefore, it's
w043t 23 lights that are missing. 150505 23 excluded as hearsay.
wsoe2 24 BY MS. BUIDOS: 150506 24 MS. BUIDOS: Well, then, I have
soenz 25 Q. Okay. And this leads up to it. Do you 150608 2D some pictures to show Mr. Bujdos.
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1sess 1 What items are you talking about? 1sorar 1 have told you that.
wsess 2 BY MS, BUIDOS: 150138 2 MS. BUIDOS: I know. And I have
wsess 3 Q. All of them. They are not listed as your 150138 3 had four attorneys. And I'm trying.
ooz 4 assets. There are a few of them maybe, but the majority 150141 4 THE COURT: He knows what the

os 5 of the ones you are saying are missing -- like, you 150141 B question is. Let him answer it.

w8 6 filled out these -- I have one handwritten here -- but 150145 B MS. BUIDOS: Okay. So why
woon2 7 for your interrogatories and for your inventory that you 150146 T weren't they listed?
woots 8 have to turn in, you know, at the end whenever you are 150146 8 THE COURT: Ma'am --
1sooers 9 in front of the master? 150147 9 The question is why are you
wonie 10 A, Are you talking about -- 150148 10 filing for contempt?
iseozs 11 Q. I'm not talking about your blue box. I'm sost 11 THE WITNESS: To the best of my
1s0024 12 talking about you writing up everything that belong to wsorsz 12 recollection, Your Honor, I mean, I
10020 13 you, which is everything that was ever in that house. 1sorse 13 listed things of some material value.
woozs 14 Nothing ever belonged to me. It all belonged to you, 1so1ss 14 I mean, I wasn't trying to hide
oot 16 everything. But why aren't most of these things you are 150157 15 anything. The last thing I would have
isee:n 16 claiming I took listed on your inventory? 150200 16 added were three jack stands on to two
wooas 17 AL Give me an example. Are you talking about, | 50203 17 or three million dollars worth of
see 18 like, a kitchen cabinet that's not attached to the wall? | 150205 18 stuff that I had. Why would 1 list
1so0e0 19 Q. Like, your jack stands. They weren't listed 150205 19 three jack stands?
150044 20 on there. The two kitchen cabinets weren't listed on 150200 20 1 mean, it's crazy.
1iso0as 21 there. And you also didn't have many -- I don't want to 150211 21 THE COURT: Thank you.
150050 22 go into details, but you do not have the majority of 150211 22 THE WITNESS: Crazy.
1se0s4 23 these things you are saying that I owe you, and I do not 150213 23 THE COURT: Next question.
woosr 24 because they are still there, were not on your 1s0z13 24 BY MS. BUIDOS:
soee 25 inventory. And why were they not? 1oz 25 Q. Why did you request my pots and pans and

193 195

o 1 Al I mean -- 150247 1 lids, then?
150106 2 THE COURT: To the best of your 150218 2 MS. WHALEN: Objection.
150108 3 knowledge, answer the question, sir. 150218 3 MS. BUIDOS: They weren't listed
soros 4 THE WITNESS: Why would I list 150219 4 on your inventory.
10110 B three Mickey Mouse jack stands worth a 15221 B THE COURT: There's an
150115 B hundred dollars on an inventory? 150221 B objection.
wotie 7 BY MS. BUDJIOS: 150221 T MS. WHALEN: Objection.
woris 8 Q. Well, why are you making a big deal and 150221 8 THE COURT: Go ahead.
woris 9 holding me in contempt for it if they didn't exist? 1 w0222 9 MS. WHALEN: We are here to
isorie 10 want to know the question. 150223 10 discuss items A through S of this
15012t 11 THE COURT: She wants to know 150227 11 Court's order of May 18, 2016, and
150124 12 why you are holding her in contempt or oz 12 nobody's pots and pans are listed in
1sorzs 13 why you filed a petition for contempt. 1s023¢ 13 those items.
1sozs 14 MS. BUIDOS: Why are you trying 150235 14 THE COURT: And I'm going to
150128 15 to file a contempt for something you 150236 15 agree. I'm going to sustain the
150126 16 didn't feel was important enough to 150238 16 objection. You need to stay within
150128 17 put on your inventory? 150238 17 the scope of the hearing today, which
o130 18 THE COURT: Ma'am, you are not 150242 18 is a contempt of my Order of Court of
15013 19 testifying. This is 150245 19 May the 18th, 2016, which has a very
1sorar 20 cross-examination. 1502458 20 specific list, A through S. You must
150132 21 MS. BUIDOS: I'm not an 150245 21 remain in the confines of that list

an 22 attorney, 150251 22 and the subject matter of the direct
ot 23 THE COURT: Literally. 150254 23 examination on your cross-examination.
1soras 24 MS. BUIDOS: I know. 150257 24 You may proceed.
150138 25 THE COURT: Probably 40 times I 10257 25
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weass 1 AL No. usizs 1 MS. WHALEN: Thank you, Your ]
ey 2 Q. Have you incurred additional counsel fees in stz 2 Honor. I have no further direct of
wssss 3 this contempt matter for the necessity of preparing the st 3 Mr. Bujdos.
waoss 4 scheduling order for this matter, attending motions wsiar 4 THE COURT: Do you have the
.1 5 court, and attending this proceeding today? stz 5 items -- the exhibits?
w2 6 A, Many. st B MS. WHALEN: Mr. Bujdos has
wsoos 7 Q. I'm going to show you what's been marked as astas T them.
wsor 8  Petitioner's Exhibit 12. Does that fairly and astee 8 THE COURT: At this time,
w9 accurately depict the additional counsel fees you have astas 9 Ms. Bujdos, you have the opportunity
wsons 10 incurred for the contempt of the May 18, 2016, order, up | wstso 10 now to conduct cross-examination.
ws015 11 through the beginning of today? rasise 11 Cross-examination is questions. Itis
wsore 12 A, Yes. siss 12 not argument. It is not testimony.
wsors 13 Q. And does your retainer agreement provide that | 1siss 13 Okay? You may proceed.
wse2¢ 14 you presently pay me counsel fees at the rate of $240 an | 15202 14 MS. BUIDOS: Your Honor, I have
wsoar 15 hour? ws203 156 two witnesses to bring in. Are they
wsonr 16 A, Yes. 145206 16 going to be able to come in today?
soas 17 MS. WHALEN: We would ask to aszos 17 THE COURT: Well, are going to
14503 18 admit Exhibit 12, Your Honor. 145200 18 discuss that. Finish with Mr. Bujdos,
wsoa 19 THE COURT: Any objection to 145208 19 and we'll discuss how we are going to
1e5003 20 Exhibit 12? 1a52:43 20 proceed after Attorney Whalen rests
145031 21 MS. BUIDOS: I do object to 15216 21 her case.
s0as 22 that. 1s21s 22 MS. BUIDOS: And may you and
1as03s 23 THE COURT: You do. 145220 23 Ms. Whalen and I approach the bench
1usoss 24 MS. BUJDOS: 1do. Because, 1sz2s 24 before cross? I have an issue I would
5031 25 first of all, the May 18th order in 1sz25 25 like to discuss before we go any
189 191
o 1 itself -- 145225 1 further.
soa 2 THE COURT: What's the objection [ 1ss226 2 THE COURT: Okay. Sir, you are
wsoas 3 to fees? wsezr 3 going to have to stand down.
wsoar 4 MS. BUIDOS: The objection is sz 4 Do you want the courtroom
145048 B that, first of all, the original order 15236 B cleared?
as050 B you have it stated where her fees are 5220 6 MS. BUIDOS: I do.
wsess T going to come out of my settlement. wsaas T THE COURT: We'll take a little
1soss 8 So why would I be paying on it right w241 8 break, and we'll come and get you to
1soss 9 now? s2an 9 reconvene.
wsion 10 THE COURT: Ma'am, that's not an 10 (PROCEEDINGS RECESSED -- 2:52 P.M.)
wsioz 11 objection to the item coming into 11 (PROCEEDINGS RECONVENED -- 2:59 P.M.)
145106 12 evidence. Do you have an objection of 12 THE COURT: We are back on the
1as10s 13 it coming into evidence? 13 record.
wsior 14 MS. BUIDOS: I do, because she's 14 * ok E
1asr0s 15 putting something false in there and 15 CROSS-EXAMINATION
1wstnn 16 insinuating that I'm in contempt for 16 BY MS. BUIDOS:
rests 17 not paying it. wsezs 17 Q. As far as all the items you have listed that
usi1s 18 THE COURT: Ma'am, there's no wse2r 18 1 supposedly have, why aren't they listed on your
wsias 19 basis for you to -- wsexz 19 inventory and asset sheet you submitted a year ago and
asiis 20 MS. BUIDOS: Okay. wssr 20 then two years prior to that? You don't have these
1st1s 21 THE COURT: Based upon that, you |issssr 21  things listed on your personal inventory, They suddenly
2 22 are overruled on the objection. Itis wsear 22 just came up, sir? Why aren't they on your inventory?
stz 23 so moved into evidence as Exhibit 1esas2 23 THE COURT: You need to answer
wsizz 24 No. 12, based upon the overruled sesa 24 the question, Mr. Bujdos.
145127 25 objection. 145953 25 THE WITNESS: What discovery?
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